Muhammad Uzair Aftab

Assistant Manager Hostel (Male)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: zaidtahir114@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Uzair Aftab is working as Assistant Manager Hostel (Male) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Uzair Aftab has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Softgrip Developers

MSc in Mass Communication	2019 - 2023
Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	
BA in Bachlors of Arts	2016 - 2018
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager Hostel (Male)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Sr procurement Officer	2023 - 2024
Imarat Group of Companies	
Mall Coordinator and Document Controller	2020 - 2023
Imarat group of Companies	
Assistant Manager	2018 - 2019
Rainbow Solutions	
Andriod Developer	2018 - 2018